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Hello,
 
Your extension request is granted. Your clients response is now due on or before close of business
on January 14, 2022. Enjoy your day.
 
 
Best regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
 
 

From: Zehr, Brandis <BZehr@wiley.law> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 3:18 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: Toner, Michael <MToner@wiley.law>
Subject: RE: RR 21L-67 (Republican Party of Minnesota - Federal)
 
Hello,
 
We are requesting a modest additional extension to respond to this RAD referral.  Our request letter
is attached.  Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Thanks,
Brandi
 
 

Brandi L. Zehr 
Attorney at Law
bzehr@wiley.law

Wiley Rein LLP • 2050 M Street NW • Washington, DC 20036
o:  202.719.7210
Download V-Card | wiley.law | Bio 

Please update your records to reflect our new office address.
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From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 2:03 PM
To: Zehr, Brandis <BZehr@wiley.law>
Cc: Toner, Michael <MToner@wiley.law>
Subject: RE: RR 21L-67 (Republican Party of Minnesota - Federal)
 

External Email
 

Good afternoon,
Christal is off for a couple of weeks, so I am helping out for her matters. The extension is
granted and attached.
Have a spectacular day!
 
Kathryn Ross
Paralegal
Federal Election Commission
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration
 
cela@fec.gov
 

 
 
 
From: Zehr, Brandis <BZehr@wiley.law> 
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 10:35 AM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: Toner, Michael <MToner@wiley.law>
Subject: RR 21L-67 (Republican Party of Minnesota - Federal)
 
Good morning,
 
Attached please find an extension request and our designation of counsel on behalf of the
Republican Party of Minnesota in RR 21L-67.  Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks!
Brandi
 
 

Brandi L. Zehr 
Attorney at Law
bzehr@wiley.law
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Wiley Rein LLP • 1776 K Street NW • Washington, DC 20006
o:  202.719.7210
Download V-Card | wiley.law | Bio
 

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an
attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message.
Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately
by sending an e-mail to Information@wiley.law
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